



Joe Chiodo

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

An anchor with a warm and engaging on-camera presence that reaches out to the audience. Extensive experience reporting live breaking news with skills that combine strong storytelling with excellent writing. Writing and producing highly successful and impactful specialty segments.

EDUCATION

University of Missouri

Columbia, Missouri
Bachelor of Journalism, Radio and Television News
Minors: Political Science and Business Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor

2016 to Present

KCTV-TV, Kansas City, Missouri

Anchor weekday 4:30-7:00 AM newscasts and CBS This Morning cut-ins. Writes, produces and reports two special segments called "Morning Joe" and "Good Question". Field anchor live coverage of major events. Fill-in anchor for evening newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter

2013 to 2016

WOWT-TV, Omaha, Nebraska

Anchor weekday 5PM newscast. Fill-in anchor for the 6 and 10PM newscasts.

Reporter/Anchor/Producer

2009 to 2013

KOMU-TV, Columbia, Missouri

Evening and weekend fill-in anchor. Shoot, write and edit packages for live, general, investigative and feature assignments. Produce morning and 9PM newscasts.

Reporter/Producer

2012 to 2013

KETC-TV (PBS), St. Louis Missouri

Report and produce 4-minute feature stories covering controversial community issues in the St. Louis area.

AWARDS

- 2015 Great Plains Broadcast AP Award for Breaking News
- 2014 Great Plains Broadcast AP Award for Feature Reporting
- 2014 Great Plains Broadcast AP Award for Sports Reporting
- 2013 Society of Professional Journalists, Region 7 Mark of Excellence Award -- TV Breaking News Reporting